City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #ITB-SDOT-300

First Hill Streetcar Traction Power Substations
Addendum 
10/21/2011

 Invitation to Bid # SDOT-300
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	10/12/11
	10/12/11
	
	
	Replace Attachment #2, Price Offer Sheet, of ITB document with the attached:


[image: image1.emf]Substation  Procurement Price Offer Sheet Rev 10 12 11 (2).doc




	2
	10/12/11
	10/12/11
	
	
	Add in the below attached drawing to Technical Specification at the end of Section 34 21 16:

[image: image2.emf]TPSS Arch  Cladding.pdf



	3
	10/20/11
	10/21/11
	Who connects the built-in-place substations?

	This contractor ships, unloads, and moves into place the substation equipment furnished under this contract. A 3rd party contractor will connect and install the built-in-place substations per the design and under the direction of the substation manufacturer. See Technical Specifications Sections 01 65 00 for delivery and 34 21 05 for responsibilities of this contract for built-in-place substations.
	

	4
	10/20/11
	10/21/11
	Who delivers the prefabricated substations and built-in-place substation equipment?

	It depends on what the Manufacturer decides. The Manufacturer may deliver the units or a subcontractor may be used. See Technical Specifications Section 01 65 0 for delivery requirements. 
	

	5
	10/20/11
	10/21/11
	Has a contractor been selected for the installation contract?


	Negotiations are currently in progress.
	

	6
	10/20/11
	10/21/11
	What does the delivery date of Dec 12, 2012 include?

	Per Special Terms and Conditions 5.4.3 Delivery of a prefabricated substation is defined as the completely assembled substation set on its designated slab, ready for field acceptance testing to begin, with a receiving notice completed. The Dec 12, 2012 date includes delivery of all substations. 
	

	7
	10/20/11
	10/21/11
	What is the deadline for full acceptance for the substations? 

	The Delivery Schedule is outlined in Special Terms and Conditions (Attachment #5) Section 5.2.2.  
	

	8
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	
	
	
	
	

	10
	
	
	
	
	

	11
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	
	
	
	
	

	13
	
	
	
	
	

	14
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Attachment #2

City of Seattle


Department of Finance and Administrative Services




Schedule of Prices

		Price Item

		Item Description

		Unit of Measure

		Unit Price

		Extended Price



		1

		Prefabricated mainline substations per specifications

		3 each

		

		$___________



		2

		King St. built-in-place substation per specifications

		1 each

		

		$___________



		3

		OMF built-in-place substation per specifications

		1 each

		

		$___________



		4

		Operation & Maintenance Manuals as per Specifications

		LS

		

		$___________



		5

		Spare parts & special tools as per Specifications

		LS

		

		$___________



		6

		Training, as per Specifications

		LS

		

		$___________



		

		Contract Total

		$___________



		7

		Present Worth of Transformer Energy Losses


Note: This is not a payment item but will be used for price evaluation. Please refer to technical specification Section 34 21 23 Transformer-Rectifier Unit, 2.06 Transformer Design Optimization for detailed description and formula. 

		$___________



		

		Evaluation Total (Contract Total plus Item 7)

		





		Optional Architectural Cladding per Specification Section 34 21 16, TPSS Enclosures, Article 2.08

		Each 

Prefabricated substation

		$___________

		NA



		Alternate No. 1: Delete King Street Station TPSS

		$___________



		Alternate No. 2 Delete King Street TPSS and Add Prefabricated TPSS

		$___________





Prompt Payment Discount - (Discount will not be mandatory, and not be evaluated)


Discount Terms of 10 or more days will be considered in pricing evaluation):  

Terms: _________ % __________ days; Net ___________ days


1. Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 

2. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialed, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout. 

3. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


4. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?


  

    Yes:______
No:_________


Full Legal Name of Company: __________________________________________________________________

Signed By: _____________________________________Print Name:  ____________________________________

Date: _________________________________
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